PAOLO MARINO

IT ANALYST

BACKGROUND

I am a Senior IT Analyst with first class experience in manufacturing, services and e-solutions fields.

Most of my career has been as part of a large Italian System Integration company. As such I have been exposed to a variety of business needs, architectural and product choices, corporate structures and philosophies.

This allows me to provide assessments and technical or architectural advice to other teams, often contributing technical expertise to prospects and proposals.

SKILLS

- Analysis and Design of Enterprise Systems
- Data design
- Enterprise Integration
- · Server side computing
- Communication and coordination of remote teams
- Requirement Elicitation
- Team management

EXPERIENCE

2009-present Business Analyst/Project Manager Aida Cruises, Germany (Consultant)

2006–2009 Portal and El Architect

Autogrill, Italy (Consultant)
SNAM Rete Gas, Italy (Consultant)

2002–2006 Analyst/Technical Leader

Costa Crociere, Italy (Consultant)

2001–2002 Technical Leader

Eli Lilly, Italy/UK (Consultant)

1991–1998 Analyst / Developer

FIAT SpA, Italy (Consultant)

EDUCATION

1982-1986 Computer Science

Università di Torino

LANGUAGES

- Italian (Native)
- English (Fluent)

AREAS OF INTEREST

- Information Architecture and Management
- SOA
- Information Architecture
- Legacy systems management
- Application Development
- · DB Design and Data Modeling

ASSETS

- Excellent analytical and problem solving skills
- Able to quickly grasp and master new subject matter and related concepts
- Technical, analytical, and development skills to define, document and implement solutions to a variety of technical and business problems.
- Willingness to ask questions and challenge existing processes for operational efficiencies
- Comfortable interacting and building consensus across functions and levels of seniority
- Strong verbal and written communication skills.

CONTACT

Paolo Marino :: marino@inrete.it

www.pa-mar.net linkedin.com/in/paolomarino +39 340 9493949